
From: "Coriell, Kelly L" <corielIkl@ports.usec.com>
To: "Yawar Faraz (E-mail)" <yhf~nrc.gov>, "Brian Smith (E-mail)"
<bwsl @nrc.gov>
Date: 11/19/04 3:02PM
Subject: AET 04-0029 License Amendment Request for the American Centrifuge

LeadCascade Facility, dated 11/19/04

<<3727 001.pdf>
As previously discussed, attached is USEC Inc.'s submittal for a License
Amendment Request for Condition #14 of the Materials License SNM-7003 for
your review and approval. The original will be send via the mail.

Thank You!
Kelly L. Coriell
American Centrifuge - Regulatory Engineer
3930 U.S. Route 23 South
Piketon, OH 45661
Phone: 740.897.3859
Fax: 740.897.4541
Pager: 740.289.0008
E-mail: coriellkl@ports.usec.com



cAtemp\GW}000) 1 .TMP Page 1

Mail Envelope Properties (419E5153.E96: 9: 36502)

Subject: AET 04-0029 License Amendment Request for the American Centrifuge
LeadCascade Facility, dated 11/19/04

Creation Date: 11/19/04 2:59PM
From: "Coriell, KellyL' <coriellkleports.usec.com>

Created By: coriellkleports.usec.com

Recipients
nrc.gov

twf4_po.TWFNDO
YHF (Yawar Faraz)
BWS1 (Brian Smith)

Post Office Route
twf4_po.TWFNDO nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 447 11/19/04 02:59PM
3727_001.pdf 279605
Mime.822 384780

Options
Expiration Date: None
Priority: Standard
Reply Requested: No
Return Notification: None

Concealed Subject: No
Security: Standard



)Z(USEC
A Global Ener~' Company

November 19,2004
AET 04-0029

Mr. Jack Strosnider
Director, Office of Nuclear Material Safety and Safeguards
Attention: Document Control Dcsk
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Washington, D.C. 20555-0001

American Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility
Docket Number 70-7003
License Amendment Request for the American Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility

Dear Mr. Strosnider:

In accordance with 10 Code of FederalRegulations 70.32 and 70.72, USEC Inc. (USEC) hereby
submits a request for an amendment to the Materials License SNM-7003 (Reference 1) for the
Amcrcan Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility (Lead Cascade). Materials License, Condition #14
currently states, "This license will expire on the earlier of February 24, 2009, or the date on which
the February 17, 2004, Agreement between the U.S. Department of Energy and the United States
Enrichment Corporation Concerning the Temporary Lease of Certain Facilities in Support of the
American Centrifuge Program, expires, terninates, oris otherwise revoked orrelinquished." Due to
the wording of this Condition, the Materials License for the Lead Cascade would expire upon
approval of a permanent lease between the U.S. Department of Energy and the United States
Enrichment Corporation. The permanent lease for the American Centrifuge Program is currently
being negotiated between the two parties.

Enclosure 1 contains the Oath and Affirnation. Enclosure 2 of this letter provides a detailed
description and justification ofthe proposed change to the Materials License SNM-7003. Enclosure 3
provides the revised pages requiring NRC's review and approval. Enclosure 4 to this letter contains the
Significance Dcterminiation.

This License Amiendment Request is required to support apermanent lease of facilities from the U.S.
Department of Energy in Piketon, Ohio. USEC requests NRC review and approval of this License
Amendment Request as soon as practical. The permanent lease will become effective following
approval ofthe amendment; therefore, USECrequests the amendmentbecome effective upn issuance.

USEC Inc.
6903 Rocidedge Drive, Bethesda, MD 20817-1818

Telephone 301-564-3200 Pax 301-564-3201 hurp:/vwww.usecoom



Mr. Jack Strosnidcr
November 19, 2004
AET 04-0029, Page 2

If you have any questions regarding this matter, plcase contact Peter J. Miner at (301) 564-3470.

Sincerely,

Steven A. Toelle
Director, Nuclear Regulatory Affairm

cc: Y. Faraz, NRC HQ
B. Smith, NRC HQ

Reference 1: NRC Letter (Joseph G. Giitter) to U.S. Enrichment Corporation, Inc. (Steven A.
Toelle) dated February 24, 2004 regarding License for the American Centrifuge Lead Cascade
Facility - (TAC NOS. L31979 Safety, L31980 Environmental, and L31981 Safeguards).

Enclosures: As Stated



Enclosure I to AET 04-0029

Oath and Affirmation



OATH AND AFFIRMATION

I, Steven A. Toelle, swear and affirm that I am the Director, Nuclear Regulatory Affairs ofUSEC

Inc. (USEC), thatI am authorizedbyUSEC to sign and filewiththeNuclearRegulatory Commission

this License Amendment Request for the American Centrifuge Lcad Cascade Facility addressing

revisions to the Materials License described inUSEC letterAET 04-0029, thatI am familiarwith the

contents thereo, and that the statements made and matters set forth therein are true and correct to the

best of my knowledge, information, and belief

Steven A. Toelle

On this 19th day ofNovember 2004, the individual signing abovepersonally appeared before me,is

known by me to be the person whose name is subscribed to within the instrument, and acknowledged

that he executed the same for the purposes therein contained.

In witness herofI hereunto set my hand and official seal.

* Mpsu
Robin D. Johnson, yPublic
State of Maryland, Montgomery County
My commission expires June 1, 2006



Enclosure 2 to AET 04-0029

Detailed Description and Justification of the Proposed Change



Detailed Description and Justification of the Proposed Change

Materials License, Condition #14 currently states, "This license will expire on the earlier of February
24,2009, or the date on which the February 17,2004, Agreement between theU.S. Department of
Energy and the United States Bnrichment Corporation Concerning the TemporaryLease of Certain
Facilities in Support of the American Centrifuge Program, expires, terminates, or is otherwise
revoked or relinquished."

Due to the wording of this Condition, the Materials License for the Lead Cascade would expire upon
approval of a permanent lease between the U.S. Department of Energy and the United States
Enrichment Corporation. The permanent lease for the American Centrifuge Program is currently
being negotiated between the two parties and will become effective following approval of the
amendment.

In accordance with 10 CFR 70.72, it has been determined that NRC's review and approval is
required for the proposed change to Condition #14. The proposed language for this change is as
follows, "This license will expire on the earlier of February 24, 2009, or the date on which the
Agreement between the U.S. Department of Energy and the United States Enrichment Corporation
for the Lease of Facilities used for thc American Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility (including any
modification, extension, orreplacement ofthe Lease) expires, terminates, oris otherwiserevokedor
relinquished."

This proposed change removes the language tied to the temporary lease between the two parties and
does not extend the expiration beyond February 24, 2009.



Enclosure 3 to A&T 04-0029

Proposed Changes Requiring NRC Review and Approval



I

NnC FORM 374 U.S ¢ULEAiREQULATQY BOrJMISIO pwgO 2t 2
Licowst4wibV

MATERIALS LICENSE DORSr~B"NLb"tOf
SUPPLEMN MY SHET 70?003

d. Withhold informialonifrom Envirornmantal Rpoprteap EebruxarY 12003, I prevde by lettersdated
November 6, 200,.nd November 1 0p2003

.f. Decornrmssinlor F. thg Pfglan non proprleta) Batod t,f. Decormnis~octin~g Fon&.NP.l~ns Pp'lt~fe. .oied ttoir 0, 2P
g. Security Program da1Nd Novo1bl 0 739 'tjtott daed l].cmbr 4;2- 0a, .and

Januaiy6.2004
,h. FSaental :Nclga xt 'Contr4 Plan dated NPnb6 3,F
I. .Quallty-muran Pfi'Decuipbon a JurQ I8,¢20 '

11. fntrooctbon of UFtaqt1w irieoa Ceshifuge Ld Gsdt .tac~ty sha1nd @rnidl tbo
:OrnMWn toe, esi:an opurat10i) iwd 

oimamOnt muras v reviato
U~mnaron1t mofbirO thit i $~ilasi~~f~au-!b~~: otl CF Wf7b*61

Marebomn Imoumb$w 6td i0Of.r" tat i e rMu rent fzpall i.-Ii race -S~~airiUi~la.aiE~i¢.hlir.oXt n.6
days adc.vancotice rofi~4ja tco3,UF Iln thlAnericannde~ Ca~CudU Fa-Aityt

12. tUEC~lnc~bhebygrebbrEftd
1ZE ;2^AmEncAn~e __ iS as cP.Tity!tio Ropti, tafrS1 iuy.i20.

13.T>eP~mauth Gaseeu y Dl nqge 1fM tra t pscptora~te .9

-andly ICICJTD mhlp

. ..Thl5o1cenoolcoprrs*>h'AMf Wtdti M %§f P& Iafhh

foe -r f

Ageprenme Sa~I; en~ih w~i n! U $r Fa icre rpr1Oity(inl

15. Thg flesee oia c1 UF 1 e riluged. C sod n 20re1
deoomrriissloning I :ii~r hsmlas booe ?et'd'hieby % **bto.I

iddst. o T ,id lalarthanp -is rea ike shaiEl ,updare those 1 i9aEmnui FuhnitihU Fhd
Frovlde)t~to the NtliEforre in~vioRt.. . ....,** ' -^"

.,EQR TR X FIO l A EG VLA1ORY~hAMMlS(5N

.I

Cascade
ing any )j

ense)on, i
ment of '

Les)I
_ _II

Dalo:. .47:4.--|Q° By'.. f attU .Josop 0G.-Oltrdr
w g~d:Pf*WtLnd Itipe-ctlii ralth
Dkvl~In of Fiyt-rd S~af~wid;uardsia

Wofbln", tD 20555iOt1



Enclosure 4 to AET 04.0029

Significance Determination



Significance Determination

License Amendment Request for the American Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility

Due to the wording of License Condition #14 oftheMaterials License SNM-7003 forthe Anerican
Centrifuge Lead Cascade Facility, the license for the Lead Cascade Facility would expire upon
approval of apermanentleasebetween the U.S. Department offEnergy (DOE) andtheUnited States
Enricbment Corporation. The proposed change removes the verbiage tied to the temporary lease
between the two parties and does not extend the expiration beyond February 24, 2009.

The proposed change does not change the items relied on for safety or the Integrated SafetyAnalysis
(ISA) Summary, therefore, the change does not increase the probability of occurrence or
consequences of previously evaluated accidents, nor provide new or different types of accident
scenarios as contained within the ISA Summary for the Lead Cascade Facility. This proposed
change does not provide or impact requirements of how radiological material, hazardous or toxic
chemicals are handled or controlled; therefore, this change does not reduce the margins of safety, nor
decrease the effectiveness of any programs or plans contained in the ISA Summary, such that
adequate protection of the health and safety of plant personnel or members of the public cannot be
provided. The proposed change will not increase the possibility of release of protected information
or loss of special nuclear material; therefore, the change does not result in any undue risk to public
health and safety; cormnondefense and security; and the environment. Theproposed change willnot
dhange the type or increase the amounts of any effluents that could be released off-site. As the
proposed change will not create new or unusual sources of radioactive material, the change will not
increasc dose or exposure to plant personnel or members of the public. The proposed change does
nothave anyimpacts on refurbishment activities oftheLead CascadeFacility; andthere is no new or
unusual sources of hazardous substances, waste, and new waste streams will not be created based
upon this proposed change.


